### HOUSE JUDICIARY SUBCOMMITTEE

#### **ON CRIMINAL LAW**

January 27, 2005 Hearing Room 357

8:30 A.M. Tape 7

MEMBERS PRESENT:	<b>Rep. Jeff Barker</b> ,	Chair
	Kepi ben barkery	Unan

**Rep. Greg Macpherson** 

**Rep. Andy Olson** 

**Rep. Kim Thatcher** 

GUEST MEMBER: Rep. Wayne Krieger

**STAFF PRESENT:** 

Heidi Moawad, Counsel

Elizabeth Howe, Committee Assistant

#### **MEASURES/ISSUES HEARD & WITNESSES:**

HB 2282 - Public Hearing and Work Session

Bradd Swank, Office of the State Court Administrator

HB 2323 – Public Hearing and Work Session

Michael Washington, Chairperson of the Board of Parole &

**Post Prison Supervision.** 

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. <u>Only text enclosed in quotation</u> marks reports a speaker's exact words. For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

TAPE/#	Speaker	Comments
TAPE 7, A	<b>L</b>	
004	Chair Barker	Calls meeting to order at 8:35am. Opens public hearing on HB 2282, which modifies complaint in criminal and violation citations.

### HB 2282 – PUBLIC HEARING

153	Rep. Macpherson	MOTION: Moves HB 2282 to the full committee with a DO
HB 2282 – WORK SESSION		
150	Chair Barker	Closes the public hearing and opens a work session on HB 2282.
138	Swank	Explains why he wants time to discuss amendments with Chief Justice Advisory Committee.
132	Rep. Krieger	Asks Mr. Swank to coordinate with Committee Counsel on drafting amendments.
119	Rep. Macpherson	Compliments Mr. Swank on being efficient and practical with HB 2282.
101	Swank	Discusses money award section of civil judgments and criminal judgments.
073	Swank	Asks the committee to hold the bill and draft amendments.
048	Swank	Continues to discuss the background of HB 2282, and the changes it will make.
009	Bradd Swank	Office of the State Court Administrator. Submits written testimony in support of HB 2282 and explains the history of the bill (EXHIBIT A).

153 Rep. Macpherson MOTION: Moves HB 2282 to the full committee with a DO PASS recommendation upon receipt of AMMENDMENTS to be considered by the full committee.

AYE:	In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.

162	Chair Barker	The motion CARRIES.
		<b>REP. MACPHERSON will lead discussion in the full committee.</b>
164	Chair Barker	Closes work session on HB 2282. Opens public hearing on HB 2323, which changes date by which person sentenced as dangerous offender must undergo mental health examination.
HB 2323 – PUBLIC HEARING		
166	Michael Washington	Chairperson, Board of Parole & Post Prison Supervision. Testifies in support of HB 2323 and explains the background of the bill.
203	Chair Barker	Closes public hearing and opens a work session on HB 2323.
HB 2323 – WORK SESSION		
205	Rep. Thatcher	MOTION: Moves HB 2323 to the full committee with a DO PASS recommendation.
		VOTE: 4-0-0
		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
212	Chair Barker	The motion CARRIES.
		<b>REP. THATCHER will lead discussion in the full committee.</b>
213	Chair Barker	Closes work session on HB 2323.
215	Heidi Moawad	Counsel. Notes that HB 2194 was taken off today's agenda and withdrawn.

# EXHIBIT SUMMARY

## A. HB 2282, written testimony, Bradd Swank, 2 pp